From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 6/10/2011 9:34:46 AM
Subject: RE:EL __________ ATF ;draﬂ of reply to Issa --

Think that Bill Hoover and Jim McDermond should be invited to the Moot.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:49 AM

DP i Relatedly, should Chris (or someone else from ATF)

'participate in my moot next Tues? It seems like | will need to be able to respond to questions using some of the facts
he has described.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:14 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG);
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: FW:

Faith,

DP i
DP | 've asked Chris to send an update by tomorrow

“morning, which Twill forward along as well

Matt

From:; ATF i(ATF)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:26 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject:
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